
 

 

 

 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE: December 28, 2021 

          FROM: Jane P. Sawyer, Regulations 
Specialist 

 

RE:       Denali Fire Extracts lic. 14619 
  

  

 
Denali Fire Extracts, a product manufacturing facility in Anchorage, is requesting approval of 
amendment(s) to two of its products: Denali Fire Distillate, and Denali Fire Rosin.  
See attached MJ-15, the sections highlighted in green are the changes.  
 
The MJ-15 has been temporarily approved, noting that, until I was writing this memo, I missed the fact 
that the licensee is also adding a second production step to the rosin, so the temp approval does not 
mention that.  
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xGlen Klinkhart 

Temp. approval of additional packaging  for product Denali Fire Distillate, and temp approval of additional packaging and delivery 
system (vape cartridge) for product Denali Fire Rosin. jps/AMCO 

11/18/2021



Received by AMCO 5.11.21



Received by AMCO 5.11.21

jsawyer
Highlight

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




